City of Cambridge

Purchasing Department

Cynthia H. Griffin

Purchasing Agent
To: All bidders
From: City of Cambridge
Date: January 17, 2013
Re: Fiie No. 6006, Student iInformation System for Cambridge Public Schools-

Addendum No. 1.

The foliowing questrons were submitted and answered durlng the conference call.

List of vendors who participated in the conference caII
Bill Keyes, Rediker Scftware

Marcy Lamlein, Follett Software

Bili Densberger, School Brains

Brandon Tayler, Skyward

Linda IVIayer Infinite campus

Q: Are we currently usmg SIS Express by StarBase’?
A Yes. . :

Q: What do we frnd about SIS Express that Ieads us to seek another optron’? :
A Century was acqurred by another vendor and their SIS wnt not be supported We have o make another
choice, : . . : _

Q: Dees the acqurrrng company have a StS'? ' :
A: Yes, Pearson has acqulred Century and has it's own product

Q: Are we plannrng to frmsh the year usrng our. current SIS?
A: Yes, ' R . S .

Q: Are you Iookrng for a hosted and non~cloud solutlon’r’
A Yes we mtend to. host the system here RS

Q: Will we run parallel to rnake sure everythrng is setup rrght’? ' S
A: Yes, and we hope to do tramrng on the.new system during this school year )

Q: Regardmg mtegratron wnth other systems (ConnectEd, EasylEP, teacher webpages and analytics), is
there any preference on how this integration would take place {ODBC, SIF, or mini driven option)?
A: There is no imperative. We would expect the vendor to assist us in these integrations.

Q: Regarding customer base in MA, if a vendor does not have 50 clients in MA, is it out of the bid?
A Yes, that is a minimum reqguirement. If you cannot meet all the requirements, you will not be approved
by the City.

Q: Regarding Oracle database support, in item C.1: is there a reqwrement for Oracle database vendors
only, or will any C.1 database meet the requirements.

A Oracle database support is a requirement.

ote: This answer differs from the answer stated during conf. call,
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Q: On pg 10--guality requirements, vendor must meet ALL requirements. Does failure to meet any
requirement in section 2 disqualify the bid?
A: That is correct.

Q- On pg 22, article 9 calls for a 0% performance bond. |s that correct?
A: Yes, there is no performance security required on this contract.
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